-y

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pick-up ] warr ] man

(-éusiness Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

]

300187441823

ol1a}io

E. DENNARD

[N




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:28 PM

To: ‘Julia Schuettler

Subject: RE: Baur & Klein. P.A.

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Julia Schuettier {mailto:1Schuettler@worldwidelaw.com)
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Baur & Klein. P.A,

Dear Sir or Madam,
The company named CE-MEDIAD, Inc.O {document # P10000078369) has already been assigned with a

tax 1D number but not received the notice in written form yet. For Bank purposes it would be helpful to
have the tax ID number already online. Is there a way to update the information on your website?!

The tax ID number is : 80-0646457.
Thank you very much for your help.
Sincerely yours,

Julia Schiittler
Secretary to Thomas Baur, Esq.

BAUR & KLEIN P.A,

ATTORNEYS AT LAW] RECHTSANWALTE

100 North Biscayne Boulevard
New World Tower, Suite 2100
Miamt, Florida 33132

T:305-377-3561

F:305-371-4380

E: jschuettler@worldwidelaw.com
W: worldwidelaw.com
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